TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

Board Agenda
6:00 p.m. September 21, 2020

Meeting Location: 1555 40" Avenue NE, 2" Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421
Mission
Through a global-minded education, we empower and prepare all students

with the empathy, knowledge, and skills to take risks and pursue goals that
contribute meaningfully to their community.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER & ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING-
Present:

Absent:
2.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATIONS
3.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA Motion by: Seconded by: Yea: Nay:

40 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT
Visitors attending the meeting who wish to address the school board may do so at this time.

5.0 APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

The consent agenda consists of routine matters of business taken as one motion. Board
members may request to remove from the consent agenda any items they believe warrants
board discussion or a separate vote, Thes consent items include:

e August 24, 2020 Minutes
e Personnel Items

The Executive Director recommends the School Board approve the Consent Items as
detailed in the enclosure.

Motion by: Seconded by: Yea: Nay:



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

6.0  Monthly Financials -
6.01 Approval of August 2020 Financial Report and Payment of Bills
Motion by: Seconded by: Yea:  Nay:

7.0 Presentations and Discussion Items
7.01 Executive Director Update

8.0 ACTIONITEMS

8.01 Approve 2020-2021 Assessment Plan and Schedule
Motion: Second: Yea: No: 0

8.02 Teacher Evaluation Policy #494 Review and/ or Revise
Motion: Second: Yea: No: 0

8.03 Approve move to Phase 2 of Safe Learning Plan on
(October 5th, 2020 or October 19th, 2020)

Motion: Second: Yea: No: 0
8.04 Fall FY 21 Budget Revision
Motion: Second: Yea: No: 0
90 OCTOBER AGENDA ITEMS
e Board Training

e Policy Review Calendar
¢ Teacher Observation and Coaching Plan 2020-2021

10.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn meeting. Motion by: Seconded by: Yea: Nay:



Personnel Recommendations:
The following personnel items are recommended for approval at the September 21, 2020, school
board meeting.

Termination of Employment:

Abdillahi Mohamed 1.0 Special Education Paraprofessional August 31, 2020

Voluntary Leave of Absence

Seada Ibrahim 1.0 Special Education Paraprofessional September 5, 2020 - June
30, 2021






TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Giobal Minds with Minnesota Hearts

Board Minutes

6:00 p.m. August 24, 2020
Meeting Location: 1555 40" Avenue NE, 2" Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Mission
Through a global-minded education, we empower and prepare all students
with the empathy, knowledge, and skills to take risks and pursue goals that
contribute meaningfully to their community.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER & ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING-
Present: Amir Orandi, Abby Hendricks, John Groenke, Beth Al-Qudah, Megan Kufahl
Absent: Mohamad Selim, Pat Exner

1.01  Election of officers for 2020-2021:
Board Chairman: Patrick Exner, Vice Chairwoman: Abby Hendricks
Secretary: Amir Orandi
Treasurer: John Groenke
Motion by: Megan Second by: Beth  Yea: 5 Nay: 0
1.02  Appoint Jonas Beeugen IoWA for 2020-2021
Motion by: Amir Second by: John  Yea: 5 Nay: 0
1.03 Board Agreements
Motion by: John  Second by: Megan Yea:5 Nay:0

2.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATIONS
3.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA Motion by: John Seconded by: Amir Yea:5 Nay: 0

40 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT
Visitors attending the meeting who wish to address the school board may do so at this time.

50 APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

The consent agenda consists of routine matters of business taken as one motion. Board
members may request to remove from the consent agenda any items they believe warrants
board discussion or a separate vote. Thes consent items include:



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts
e June 15, 2020 Minutes
e August 6, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes
e Personnel Items
o Correction: Abigail Hendricks and Megan Kufahl stippen increase is $3000,
not the $2500 as listed in the agenda.

The Executive Director recommends the School Board approve the Consent Items as
detailed in the enclosure.

Motion to approve consent agenda with following corrections.
Correction: Abigail Hendricks and Megan Kufahl stippen increase is $3000, not the $2500

as listed in the consent agenda..

6.0

7.0

8.0

Motion by: Amir Seconded by: Megan Yea:5 Nay: 0

Monthly Financials -
6.01 Approval of June 2020 Financial Report and Payment of Bills

Motion to approve June financials.

Motion by: John Seconded by: Megan Yea:5 Nay: 0

6.02 Approval of July 2020 Financial Report and Payment of Bills
Motion to approve financials.

Motion by: Megan Seconded by: Beth Yea:5 Nay: 0
Presentations and Discussion Items

7.01 Safe Return to School Update

7.02 Sick Leave Practices Update

7.03 Transportation Plan Update

ACTION ITEMS

8.01 Approval of New Transportation Contract with MD Transportation

Motion: John Second: Megan Yea: 5 No: 0



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

8.02 Approval of Executive Director 2020-2021 Contract

Motion: Amir Second: Megan Yea: 5 No: 0

90 SEPTEMBER AGENDA ITEMS
¢ Board Training -
e Policy Review Calendar
e Teacher Observation and Coaching Plan 2020-2021

Fall FY21 Budget Revision

10.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn meeting. Motion by: Amir Seconded by: Beth Yea: 5 Nay: 0






Tesfa International School

Financial Dashboard for: 8/31/2020
Student Counl
Actual Current ADM: ADM from Budget:[ 18000 |
Actual Current WADM: WADM from Budget:[ 18000 |
Y5 Actual YTD Budaef Taiget
Revenue $469,170.73 14% $549,857.17 17%
Expense $252,145.64 8% $532,937.81 17%
Change in Fund Balance $217.025.09 $16,919.36 17%
Cash Proj
1,200,000 s Without LOC With LOC
1,000,000
200,000 g —— —a i N —
600,000
400,000
200,000
oy 2 4 '309@%“'&"?'0%”'3"&”'&#0% '3’-9\‘?»9\‘?0?
\V»"'"s“"»'*'@“"@"»“""'ﬁ »
| SCE S O O T P O GO
Grants and Other Awards: PP SaA— —=en
Description Award Expensed PFY Expsnsed CFY Remaining Expiration Date
Comments:
General:
**The August financials show the FY21 Original Budget which is based on 180 ADM.
**The School has a reconciled cash balance of $594,219,
**The state aid holdback is at 10%, which is estimated at $51,484 through August.
Revenue:
**Year-to-date revenue of $469,171 represents 14% of the approved revenue budget.
Expenses:
**The School has spent $252,146 which is 8% of the approved expenditure budget.
Cash Flow:
**The cash flow reflects the 10% holdback of state aid and 24 payment schedule.
Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only 10f8




Tesfa International School
Financial Dashboard for: 8/31/2020
Financial Ratios:
YTD Actual FY21 Budget Required
(A) Unrestricted Cash and Investments 594,219 083,464
(B) Total Operating Expenses 252,146 3,197,627
Cash on Hand Ratio ((A x 365) / B) I 14336 | 112.26 | 45 |
{A) Beginning Fund Balance 486,991 486,991
(B) Revenues 469,171 3,299,143
(C) Expenditures (252,146) (3,197,627)
(D) Ending Fund Balance 704,016 588,507
Fund Balance as a % of Expenditures (-C/D} | 279.2%] 18.4%] 25%)
(A) Annual Net Income 217,025 101,516
(B) Lease Payment 262,800 262,800
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (A + B) /B | 183 | 1.39 | 1.1
Task Due Date
FY20 Audit August 2020
Quarterly Financial Reports of School and Building Company 45 Days After Quarter End
Quarterly Current Student Waiting List 45 Days After Quarter End
All Required Applications to MDE for Title, Special Education, Other June 30th, 2020
Apply for Building Lease Aid June 30th, 2020
Prior Year Audited Financials November 30th, 2020
Carry Automobile and Workers Compensation Insurance Ongoing Renawals
These financlals were complied from information supplied by school management. They are unaudited and shoukd be used for management
purposes only.

Dieci School Finance, LLC

Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only

20f8




Tesfa International School
Balance Sheet

8/31/2020
Descriptions General Food Fixed Total
Assets

Current Assets

Checking Accounts 588,516 5,703 - 594,219
Accounts Receivable - - - -
Due from State 45817 - - 45817
Due from Federal 29,224 - - 20,224
Due from QOther Funds 1,057 - - 1,057
Estimated Audit Accrual - - - -
Prepaid AP Expenditures - - - -
Total Current Assets 664,614 5,703 - 670,317
Fixed Assets

Equipment - - 162,692 162,692
Property & Equipment under Cap. Lease - - - -
Accum Depr Buildings - - (150,796) {(150,796)
Accum Depr On Equip. - - - -
Total Fixed Assefs - - 11,896 11,896

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable (110) - - (110)
Due to Other Funds - 1,057 - 1,057
Payroll Liabilities (34,648) - - (34,646)
Short Term Indebtedness - - - -
Total Current Liabilities (34,756) 1,057 - (33,699)
Fund Balance
Investment Fixed Assets - - 11,896 11,896
Restricted Fund Balance - - - -
Unassigned Fund Balance - 6/30/2020 486,991 - - 486,991
Net Income/(Loss) - FY21 212,380 4,645 - 217,025
Total Fund Balance 699,371 4,645 11,896 715,912
"Total Liabliities & Fund Bafance 664,614 8,703 11,896 682,213
State Holdback Calculation:
**Total Fiscal Year School Budgeted State Revenues 3,028,472
Prorated Fiscal Year-to-Date (2 of 12 months) 17%
Total Fiscal Year-to-Date Budget (August 2020) 514,840
State Holdback Percentage 10%
Total Estimated Year-to-Date Holdback 51,484
*Based on the assumptions that actual ADMs and state aid payments are based on an ADM of 180
Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only 30f8



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2021

For Period Ending August 31, 2020

FY21 Original
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 180 ADM  Budget
GENERAL FUND 01 Targeted Percent 17%
REVENUE
State Aid Revenue
Endowment Fund Apportionment - - 7,282 0%
General Education Aid 231,880 464,525 2,045,168 23%
Long Term Facility Maintenance - - 23,760 0%
Literacy Incentive Aid - - 9,450 0%
Safe Schools - - - N/A
Lease Aid - - 228,290 0%
State Special Education - - 714,522 0%
Total State Aid Revenue 231,880 464,525 3,028,472 15%
State Audit Accrual - - - N/A
Federal Aid Revenue
Title | - - 65,109 0%
Title I - - 9,828 0%
Title Hl - - 14,888 0%
Title IV - - 10,000 0%
Federal Special Education - - 29,524 0%
Total Federal Aid Revenue - - 129,349 0%
Other Revenue
Donations - - 125 0%
Misc. Revenue/E-Rate - - 3,600 0%
Total Other Revenue - - 3,625 0%
TOTAL NUE 231,880 464,525 361445 15%
EXPENDITURE
Administration
Salaries 14,871 25,279 165,000 15%
Benefits 4,890 8,489 58,208 15%
Purchased Services 5,833 10,852 122,637 9%
Supplies 20,211 10,233 22,163 45%
Equipment - - - N/A
Dues/Membership - - 18,000 0%
Total Administration 45,804 54,963 386,008 14%
Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 4 of 8



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2021

For Period Ending August 31, 2020

FY21 Original

Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 180 ADM Budget

General Education
Salaries 33,635 33,635 682,844 5%
Benefits 18,268 18,268 207,159 9%
Purchased Services - - 22,000 0%
Supplies 2,627 4,877 27,148 :
Equipment 1,942 1,942 13,594 14%
Dues/Memberships - - -
Total General Education 56,471 58,721 952,745 8%
Salaries Payable Accrual - - -
Title Programs
Title ) 267 267 65,109 0%
Title Il - - 9,828 0%
Title NI - - 24,888 0%
Total Title Programs 267 267 99,826 0%
State Special Education
Salaries 8,949 8,949 415,800 2%
Benefits 7,544 7,544 172,506 4%
Purchased Services - 8,976 144,000 6%
Supplies - - - N/A
Equipment - - - NIA
Total State Special Education 16,493 25,469 732,306 3%
Federal Special Education
Purchased Services 375 375 23,524 2%
Supplies - - 6,000 0%
Total Federal Special Education 375 375 29,524 1%
CRF Expenditures - 40,643 - N?_A
CARES Expenditures . 4,867 - NiA
Instructional Support o
Salaries - - - N/A
Benefits - - - N/A
Purchased Services - - - N/A
Total Instructional Support - - - N/A
Student Support
Salaries 2,300 2,300 170,700 1%
Benefits 834 834 40,619 2%
Purchased Services - - 298,200 0%
Supplies - - 200 0%
Total Student Support 3,134 3134 510,419 1%
Faciity
Purchased Services 16,952 21,530 72,637 30%
Facility Lease - 42,276 262,800 16%
Supplies/Equipment - - 18,765 0%
Total Facility 16,952 63,806 354,102 18%

Q1A ND 139,497 252148 3084525 %

NET INCOMELGSS - CENERAL FUND 07 92,383 212380 96,516
Diaci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 50of 8



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2021
For Period Ending August 31, 2020

FY21 Original
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 180 ADM  Budget
FOOD SERVICE FUND 02
REVENUE
Local Revenue - - - N/A
State Aid - - 3,300 0%
Federal Aid 4,645 4,645 134,398 3%
TOTAL REVENUE 4,645 4,645 137,608 3%
EXPENDITURE
Salaries - - - N/A
Benefits - - - NA
Purchased Services - - 420 0%
Supplies - - 132,278 0%
Equipment - - - N/A
- - 132,508 0%,
4,645 4,645 5,000

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 6 of 8



8iloZ

fup sesoding sweBeuey Jo4 - B1eq paypreun

071 ‘souBuld jooyog [08ia

0s'vhe'se XM lioshed 02/1E/30 jueg sspung  0Z/LE/RD
0£'€82'92 XM oshed 0z/¥1/60 juegespung  0Z/rLiE0
S58ZL'Y XM lieiAed 027180 jubg ospung  0Z/¥1/BO
82'680'7 XM 8IElS - suogonpaq [[oKeg A JOBA NN  0Z/15/80
05208 XM €E0F - Buogonpeq [iosked spungj ugopewy  0Z/LERO
10992 XM S - SuoganpsQ HoMBd snely  0Z/1E/80
25°L1a'D XM VAL suoganpag) [osied  NOLLYIQOSSY ANJASHLLIM SHIHOVAL 018D
v9'LLE') XM suoponpaq Nouied vead  0zie/e0
av'9s8'}L XM V9l suogonpeq §osied S¥l  0z/1£180
00 ¥ XM 234 yS4 suely  0Z/9%/60
00'112'02 XM 9ii0Y QIAQD - aisgndwo) | 'siddy 06180
00's2 XM 834 anm Buobing jueg espung  0Z/6H80
05'LLv M 8e0p - suaonpaq faded Spung ueoyawly  0Z/PE/B0
20908 XM suj afieyoed [eruswwon dNOHO FONVHNSNI ¥IAONYH IHL  0Z/21/80
ze'eeg't XM elmg - suogonpeq jossed Aey jo1ded NN 0Z/¥1/8D
19'98L XM VS - suopanpaq jjosed SNy DZrHed
L6'7eE'D XM Vil suoponpeq Ioded  NOLLYIDOSSV INIWIHILIY SHIHOVAL 02180
€0'a8F XM suofnpad losfed VH3d  0ZfLieD
0L20L'8 XM DI suoponpeq jlosed SHl  0zZmlieo
000t XM eBrey) aomes jueg esuung  0Z/0L/GD
0D'988'S XM wowkoidwaun INVLOS3NNIN  0Z/E0/RD
SBIIM
eLZLY'L 2001 £2d 18N 0Z/1£/80 IEH PlRUSP @OUBLIBL  0Z/BE/80
VO'LE6' ) 9eBLL 98897 ped) ajddy AWES Nid HOONIA ODUV4 STIIM  02/52/80
88991l ceBiL uojiels Gumid ejo Jaiem 193410 NOOHLS3Y  0Z/9Z/80
00'L9 ¥EBLL aspo] auppe abeisod ou| ‘semog AeUllel  0Z/SZ/E0
0Z'Ell £e84L seliddng |euofongsu) 10deg eYO 09RO
BV LL0'S ZEBLL eeg ¥ ALS ‘all'azav ‘el Jequeides OURON  0Z/5T/80
%21 1B sayddng ssetn el ueBapy  Oz/sz/eD
0s'0Ll'E 08611 eses] J8idod ONI S3INVANOD M314407  02/53/80
00°ZLI'0} 6261} aoUBUBIUIEYY B SiEdEY SHOON VIDUINWOD ¥ITUH  02/52/80
SP'L18'E 8261} SE0JAI9S BIoUBL 18nBy SOLEU [0O4OS 19910 0Z/SZ/B0
¥evie 22811 Jopayq p3dg a3snood ATAALLVIHD  02/52/80
00'geL 9261} Bugg sseboug UBHIY UDSIENI UOMID  0Z/GZ/A0
6EL1€ 52611 sayddng sse1) SHORONTGH ASEY  0Z/52/80
00268y 611 81841 pueH J[ejsu) "OU] UDBIT ISERPON  0Z/ZH/80
YoveL's EZ6)i Bupuelsi EpROS 1o} 900 103MI0 NOLONIHLHOM  0Z/60/80
62962 %ZEL) €294 UB| qE0F 9u| ‘uoesuadiio)) passysys Xel  0Z/EH/80
00°005°S 1281} Jee) | J0j 85920y snid Buipray snid fuipesy  0Z/€0/80
Levr'os 02611 eouBnsy| YesH isnny 3 4nr Auedwo? eourinsy] suOpaUBRId  0Z/E0/B0
Sr'ecss 616 100UOS JoMO LZA- 9T1dNOYD TOOHDS ¥IMOd  0Z/E0/80
Lv'seo'n 81641 wimay ajes Joj selddng "ol ‘suofjowiald eAlisod  OZ/EO/S0
£5L60°E LI6LL lEjRq 9 QLS ‘Al ‘aeav ‘ein 1snbny RSN 02Z/E0/80
2929 :11:1%% SUNOH SUn{* 'g ARy subbjH Aty oZ/eOiSo
0008 SI6H) BWesINquIaY [BRejB|y auaajaY O 'AdVBHL JALLVHOIINI  02/E0/80
01" 440'9Z PLBLL puncuBifeld ‘feIpoisng ‘SORIRN ‘osEeT 1snBny HOUNHO NWHIHLNT 1SHId  02Z/E0/80
o0ezLe8e [{T:10% 880jAISG fepLel Anp SOUBULY [0OYDS DRI OZ/EO/E0
£9'LE0'T Weo selddng - SUVOASIPY AIAOD oos0)  OZ/BE/80
syoeyD seinboy
INNOWY HIFWNN ¥OIHD NOILAIMIS3a IDI0ANI HOON3A ETCT PTLETT)

1Z02-020T JBA |e28]d
0202 ysnbny - 1095165y wawied
JOOYIS [euopRWIGIU} BjSOL



giog Aup sesoding Juswebzuey Jod - ejeq pejpneun 271 ‘edueul [0oY9S 1091
{265°¢26) {teg'ser) 262’6y Z¥E'LE 9zi'ce (6129} L1228 (6£2'59) 74N 4 gzz'e9 souBueA jebpng
129'I61'¢ £89'06P'L 008292 bve'L6t'L 626'00€'C 6LL'9 ¥G1'6Z SLp'12E ovL'ele 565'92L'C
(zZe6'851) (000's2) - (C8B EEL) (124 '8ve) - - (000'SY! {221e0g) SENDOY |ZAd
268'851 000'sZ - Z66'eel £86'6YE ¥60'e ¥5¥'se Siy'ize = B S|y 0ZAd4
8L5‘LOL 129'L6)'E £90'96P'L 000202 e L6v'L £¥1'662'E gza'e - - ovL'e9Z ZLL'LED'E 16png L ZAd
¥ov'c86 - 0£0'€28°Z 252186 261'TIE 982'625'L 690'vEC'E - 12929 G952 LBE'E2E LLB'L6LE pajewWIST [BjO ),
yov'ces Por'£86 9EP 691 ze0'er - vOV'9Z} sro'ZeT - - - - SY9'ZET 0¢-9l unp
+62°'026 ¥sZ'026 £20'69 TEQ'EY 1o'ez - 000°ss - - - 000'sS - gi-| unp
8Ze'rE6 8TE'VES ¥E£T'90) ZeO'ey - A ] oVl - - - o zov'oLlL nc-sl Ae
001 'v26 00L'$26 §22°TEL 2e0'er Lvo'ee 202'c9 vis el - - zso'ie - Zor'oll 51-1 Aep
198816 188816 vez 80l zeo'ey - z0z'eo €8L'LLL - - - 000'sS £sL'Okl 0¢-94 Jdv
€16'cS8 £16'cs8 sIz'zel zen'ey Wo'ez 20Z'e9 9r'sLl - - - - Zav'oLl Si-4 My
9z.'698 9zL'698 +£Z'90) zeo'sy - 202'co zZov'oLl - - - " 91’9 Le-9 len
g6r'658 86+'658 SIT'TEL geo'sy L0'9Z A rA] cgL‘aLl - - - - £aL'okl G-l 18y
085648 065°S.8 ¥£T'901 ze0'er - zoe'eo 802'sS1 - - - 9vL'8e Zav'atl 92-94 qad
919'9z8 91.9'8zZ8 SITZC) Zeo'sy 10'9e C0Z'E9 zov'aLk - . - - Tovr'oll Sl-l 984
0EP'ZH8 [in 4] vET'901 Zeo'sy - zoz'e9 F{L %4 - - 6E¥'S €8L'9Ll 1£-9) uer
z50°228 Zs0°228 S1Z'zZEl TEO'SY ivo'ez zoz'eo Zov'aLl - - - zor'aLl G-} uer
998'Zr8 998'Z¥8 vez'sol CEO'EY - €0e'ss cov'aLl - - - . zZov'olLl LE-91 9eQ
8£9°7¢e8 8£9°2c8 siz'zel Ze0'ey (87 18:74 Z02'e9 €81 151 - - - 000'5E £81'91L Sl-} 08Q
0EL'el8 ocL‘cie $£T'301 zeo'ey - 20Z'€9 Z9p'skl - - - B Zov'olLl 0£-91 AON
Z05'c08 205€08 §iZ'TEL ZE0'EY Lr0'sZ 202'c9 47 1Y - - - - or'oLlL S1-| AON
SIE'GIB Sie'el8 PEZ'90L 280V - ZOZ'e9 60L°22L - - 92609 - €8l'ot} 1291 RO
ovv'syL ovt'spL GIZ'ZEL Ze0°ey 170'92 T0zZ'es Zor°ISI - - - 000°SE zor'aLl Si-} PO
vezezL vs2'6TL vEz'90L ze0'ey - Zoz'ce S00‘EEZ - - eys'oly - Zor'oll 0£-9| deg
£8¥°Z08 £8r'Z09 SLZ'ZE} ZEO'EY 0’8z goz'es ors'orl - LSE'VE — - £8L°9LL Si-L dog
81Z'ves GIZ'PES z£8'90) 2eo'sy 2 662'cd 198'v0Z > L12'le 0ZT'ZS 5 gLy'shL 1€-8t Bny
8196y | 68196 18126} Z6L4E 1¥08g LFEED 80k Lk 3 i 3 SER'Y Zar'gtl 54-} Bny
£9Z'ZES £9Z'2¢S £v8'sY (4 - 66L'6¥ 'Ll - 665 = - eat'all LE-8lL Inp
6.€'ssy 6L¢c'ssy 8.0'vZ1 6ec'oy 14092 169'28 910°2LL - i1 = gsv'all Sk-LIne
gEV'ZLP BEV'TLY asueeg yses bujuubog LZA-4
eausjeq | Jpaid jo | souejeg ysed | sjuswesings)g dv asea’ licuAed 5diagay | enuaAdy || pivieleped Py SlelS || Piv [Risped TEES
ysep | aun psjewRsy =01 paieunisa | Buipyng paiswine IBi0L Ee:Ts) YA J0j4d A JINY
paelysy sjuawesings|q pejswnsl Kobsied anuaasy N.m ﬂ_-_vwm pajewnsy

uojoafosd mojd yeed LZAd
[O0Y2S {BUOpeUIaU| B)SOL



Zhjo}

AuQ sesoding Juswabsueyy 104 - eleq palipneun

D77 ‘eouBuld [00YOS 1981(]

%Sk GYSYYISLE vhGeo ¥y 60088 LER

SNNSAZY TVI0L

%0 00529t . -

%0 00008 : :

% 006z : :

%0 eLeveez - :

%0 éZves'ee - -

%0 000000 - -

%0 85°288'F1 - -

%0  5Teee's : :

%0 v2°801°G9 - -

ViIN - - -

%Sl OLLLYSZO'  vrSZSVOy  60'088'LEE
%0 eolZgvil - :

%  ovesTezz - :

VIN - - -

% 966 : :

%0 0000t : :

%ET 08'29V'6H0'C  ¥¥'S2S VoY 60°088°LEE
%0  0278zL : -

%L1 jusduag pajabiie

wopng  NEMORY  huapoy Rungoy
% oo tang  POOVIERA  uow

JIBY-T/PNUAADY 'OSIN
suogeuo(

uopeonp3 [eads jelapag
Al epll

Il epiL

1ep

1T

[ENIOY ipny pajeluns3

uopeonp3 |eioadg s

Py asean

Sjooyos sjeg

Pl aaguaduj Adesoy
asueusjulepy e use| Buo
Pl uojjeanp3 [elauay)
swuoiuoddy pung Juslumopus

020Z ‘1€ 18nbiny Bujpug pousd Jo4
Juewele)g ewoau| pejejeq
100Y9S [euopeWAY] B)SD)

anuaAsy JAWO (8101
660 000 000 000 500 H LO

960 000 000 000 S00 M 10
anuaasy Joyi0

SNUAASY PV |e10pad [EJ0L
00¥ 6L¥ 000000500 LO
00 EE¥ 000 90Z S00 o 10
00¥ LL¥ 000 SOZ SO0 H 10
00 ¥L¥ 000 $0Z 500 ¥ L0

00% 1O 000 912 S00 Y LO
anuaAay piy |esapad

[enidY Jipny 8je)s

anusAsy ply AEIS JEJOL
09¢ 0vZ 000 000 SO0 M L0
00t 8v¥€ 000 000 SO0 N 1O
00€ 2¥€ 000 000 SO0 M 10
Z1l2 000 000 000 SO0 M LO
L2 1€ 000 000 S00 M LO
12 000 000 000 S00 Y LO
102 000 000 000 S00 M LO
onueAey ply Nelg
INNIATY

13 ANNS TYHENIAD



2110z

%0 00" Lb'vE - -

%iL 00000 52'5Z8 00'bY

%Gl  bTe0ZT'ES  9L86v'S £0'688'Y

VIN - - -

VYIN - - -

%0 vz 158 - -

%0 00'g¥6 - -

VIN - - -

VIN - 05'0F 050Y

VIN - 9'68) Ze'b6

WIN - - -

WIN - - -

<|.ler. - - -

%6 00°Z9E' 2Zv'805 089G

%Gl 0009S.VZ  26'L08'E 96°006'}

%L 08ZOLOL  OvZ69l 0z'ovs

<|\lz - - -

%L 00000 69'¥EE 6OVEE

YN - - -

%Ll 00090 18'%€E 189S

%ol 052956 YEvES' L1191

%Gl 00000'COL  BLBLZST  ¥BO/S'¥L

YiIN - - -

%Ll 0000000y  O0SZOWY 05Zor'y

%Il 00000ZF  BO9L8'0Z  VE'BOVOL

10Bpng _ﬁmﬂnwv Aoy Kyanoy
B%  oubuoaag TEGOHEA oW

Ajuo sesoding juswabeuep Jo4 - Bjeq pelpneun

saolnag Abojouyoa)

sa9Ineg 1o} saa- Buninsuo) - Hoddng SARBJSILILLPY [BI2URS)

alSs - uiwpYy [erduag

als - Jopang

d11 - uwupYy |essuss)

ali-Jopeag

lejuaq - ulwpy

[gjueq - woddng SAlBASIUILPY [BleUaD)
|eaq - Jopalia

9JI7 - Ulwpy |ejsus)

8y - J0)0a.1q

yljeaH - ulwpy

aoueinsu| yyeaH - poddng aAljeliSIUILLPY [BISUSD)
yljesH - J0p3aaQq

vl - Jopaag

vdad

Vvad - Woddng sAjensiuIWLpY [2IBUIG)
vold

vl - oddng sAjESIILPY [B1SUSD
YII4- 10103i1Q

poddng jeuoldnisuj-Uop - 3O ssauisng
yoddng jeuoionssuj-uoN - yoddng sAnBySIULPY [EJoUS5)
Jopang

0202 ‘¢ 1snbny Bujpu3 pousd J04
JuowAE}S SwWodU| pajielng
[00Y9S Jeuoneusu| Bjsa ]

D1 '80uBUL [00YOS 181G

SO€ 000 000 801 S00 3 O
S0€ 000 000 S0l S00 3 1O
S90IAIAS paseyaind

sjyauag jejol

66¢ 000 000 501 S003 LO
662 000 000 050500 3 LO
0¥< 000 000 S01 G003 1O
0< 000 000 050 S00 3 1O
§€Z2 000000011 5003 1O
G€Z 000 000 SOL 5003 10
S€¢ 000 000 0S50 S00 3 1O
0g£<¢ 000 000 S0L S00 3 LO
0€2 000 000 050 500 2 1O
0 000 000 OLE S003 1O
022 000 000 S0l S00 3 10
0c¢ 000 000 050 S00 3 10
812 000 0000505003 LO
12 000 000 041 SO0 3 1O
¥12 000 000 SOL 5002 LO
0LZ 000000011 G003 LO
0lL¢ 000 000 S0L S00 32 LO
012 000 000 0505003 1O
sjyouag

sauejes |ejol

0.1 000 000 0LF S003 LO
0.} 000 000 G0l S003 LO
OlLL 000 000 050 5003 1O
sauejes

uohensiuiwpy

SIUNLIANIIX3



Tesfa International School
Detailed Income Statement
For Period Ending August 31, 2020

Month Year-to-Date ﬂ<w_=mncn~.=m_ % of

Activity Activity 180 ADM Budget
01 E 005110000000 305 Business Fees 4,611.45 8,483.75 64,360.00 13%
01 EO005110000000320 General Administrative Support - Communication Services - 465.79 5,400.00 9%
01 E005 110000000 329  General Administrative Support - Postage & Parcel Services 61.06 61.06 1,250.00 5%
01 E 005110000 000 370  General Administrative Support - Rental/Lease 1,116.50 1,116.50 12,180.00 9%
Total Purchased Services 5,833.01 10,952.35 122,637.00 9%
Supplies
01 E 005 110 000 000 401  General Administrative Support - Non-Instructional Supplies - (184.93) 7,500.00 _-2%
01 E005 110000 000 405  General Administrative Support - Non-Instructional Software - 10,417.70 9,663.00 108%:
01 E005110 000 000 465 General Administrative Support - Non-Instructional Software 20,211.00 - 5,000.00 0%
Total Supplies 20,211.00 10,232.77 22,163.00 48%
Equipment —
01 E 005 105 000 000 530  General Administrative Support - Fumniture - - - N/A.
01 E 005 105 000 000 555  General Administrative Support - Technology Equipment - - - N/A;
Total Equipment - - - N/A
Dues/Membershlips
01 E 005 105000000820 Dues - - 18,000.00 0%
01 E 005 950 000 000 910  Interfund Transfer - - = N/A,
Total Interfund Transfer - - 18,000.00 0%
Fotai Administrafion ] = 4580248 BABE3.08  HEOBIA  id.
General Education
Salaries .
01 E010201 000 000 140  Kindergarten - Licensed Classrcom Teacher - - - N/A.
01 E 010203 000 000 140  Elementary - Licensed Classroom Teacher 33,635.27 33,635.27 669,344.00 5%
01 E 010 203 000 000 145  Elementary - Licensed Sub - - - N/A.
01 E 010 203 000 000 185 Elementary - Other Salaries - - 13,500.00 0%
Total Salaries 33,635.27 33,635.27 682,844.00 5%
Salaries Payable Accrual  Estimated Audit Accrual - - - N/A

Dieci School Finance, LLC

Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only

3of12



Bonefits

01 E 010 201 000 000 210
01 E 010 203 000 000 210
01 E 010 203 000 000 214
01 E 010 201 000 000 218
01 E 010 203 000 000 218
01 E 010 203 000 000 220
01 E 010 203 000 000 230
01 E 010 203 000 000 235
01 E 010 203 000 000 240
01 E 010 203 000 000 270
01 E 010 203 000 000 280
01 E 010 203 000 000 289
Total Benefits

Purchased Services

01 E 010 203 000 000 305
01 E 010 203 000 000 369
Total Purchased Services

Supplies

01 E 010 203 000 000 401
01 E 010 203 000 000 406
01 E 010 203 000 000 430
01 E 010 203 000 000 460
01 E 010 203 000 000 466
01 E 010 203 000 000 461
Total Supplies

Equipment

01 E 010 203 000 000 535
01 E 010 203 000 00D 555
Total Equipment

Dieci School Finance, LLC

Tesfa International School
Detailed Income Statement
For Period Ending August 31, 2020

Kindergarten - FICA
Elementary - FICA
Elementary - PERA
Kindergarten - TRA
Elementary - TRA

Elementary - Health Insurance
Life Insurance - Elementary
Elementary - Dental Insurance
Elementary - LTD

Workers Compensation
Elementary - Unemployment
Elementary - STD

Elementary - Consulting Fees for Services
Elementary - Field trip Admissions

Elementary - Non-Instructional Supplies
Elementary - Instructional Software
Elementary - Instructional Supplies
Elementary - Textbooks

Elementary - Instructional Tech Devices
Elementary - Tests

Equipment Lease - iPad
Elementary - Technology Equipment

Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only

Month Year-to-Date EM_:MM_M."S»_ % of
Activity Activity 180 oy Budeet
2,534.85 2,534.85 52,237.57 5%
2,734.53 2,734.53 55,616.22 5%
8,352.50 8,352.50 72,355.32 12%
657.74 657.74 -
- - 6,801.36 0%
- - 8,600.00 0%
3,988.00 3,988.00 11,650.00
18,267.62 18,267.62 207,159.47 9%
- - 19,000.00 0%
- - 3,000.00 0%
- - 22.000.00 0%
2,211.67 2,211.67 7,500.00
- (369.90) 12,328.75 -3%
414.86 414.86 2,000.00
- (80.08) 2,538.00 -3%
- 2,700.00 2,781.00
2,626.53 4,876.55 27,147.75
1,941.84 1,941.84 13,594.00 14%
1,941.84 1,941.84 13,594.00 14%
4 0f12



cljog

Aluo sasoding Juawebeuey o4 - Bje] pelipneun

071 “9oueULS jooyods 10aIQ

%0 $2'828'6 - - 11981 1ejol
%0 62'828'6 - - (uswdojaraq Yeig) SE0USIBMIOD PUE SUORUBALOD ‘[9ABIY - |} SRIL 99 1 000 YO 0L0 3 1O
YN - - - I=@L  erl vy LLOVOZOLOT LD
‘VIN - - - IRl €¥) 1+ 000 #0Z0L0 3 LD
YIN - - - I8l OFl ¥#i¥ 000 +0Z 0LO T LO
I 9flL
%0 2'801L'G9 £C°192 €2°19C | SALL [ej0L
%0 00'6¥t - - sajddng - 18Rl 0ey LOY 000 9LZ 0LO T LO
%0 00°00S - - saddng - | 8L LOv LOY 000 9LZ0LO T 1O
V/N - - - als e66c 0y 00091L20L03 10
YN - - - atl oz ior 000920103 L0
VN - r4: 4 2oL sdueInsuy| leJue  G€Z LOY 000 9LZ0L0 3 LD
‘YN B - - soueinsujeyi7  OEC LOF 000912 0L03 1O
%l 09°¥08't 9e'ee 9E'GE Soueinsuj yeaH  0eZ Loy 000 9LZ0L03 LD
%0 69°0LL'Y - - Vdl-I8jL 8LZ LoP 0009L20LOT LD
VN - 00'GlL 00'S1 Vda3ad 12 L0y 0009L20L03 LO
‘YN - - - vold 0LZ Lok 2999120103 10
%0 SY'vee'e GZ'Gl STGl YOold-ielL Ole Lo 0009120103 1O
%0 00°00€'LS 00002 00°002 i8yoes ] Woousse|D pasusdf - |l OFL LOY 000 OLZ 0LO T LD
/N - - - uohensiuiwpy - | 9L 0LL LOF 000 9L2 010 3 LO
19pLL
swesboad apil
%9 iTse WL WS 3 UopEanpy [eidusg (610}
‘VIN - - - sdiyssaquusiy/sang jeloL
YN - - - $394 Ufena) pue sesuadl ‘sdiysiequiai ‘sen( - AlejuswelS 08 000 000 £0Z 010 310
sdiyssaquiapy/sang

3eBpng __p_“_u..“.um— Kyagoy Riapoy

9% jeuuo jzaq TEAOFRSA  puon

0Z02 ‘1€ 1snBny Bulpuz poued Jo4
Juawalelg swoou| pajielag
jooyog jeuopewsaju) ejsa)



cLio9 AuQ sasodind Juswabeuep J04 - BJEQ PaJIPNEUN 977 ‘eoueuld [ooyos 0elg

%8 00891 ‘8¥ 6t'€88'c 6¥'c88'e uiesH -a1sS 02z O¥Z 000 0¥ 0L0 3 LO
%0 9222 - - vl - sjebaibby - uoneonpl eeds  gLE O¥Z 000 0Z¥ 0L0 3 LO
%E 06'¥90'¥L 0g'/eh 99' /b vdl-a1S 812 0¥2 000 207 0LO 3 LO
%1 00°000°81L S¥'192 S¥'LOZ Vu3d - 9jebaibby - uoneonp3 [eeds  pL2 02 000 0Z¥ 010 3 10
%L 0Z'v25°8L ¥1GEC ¥16eC VOl - 9)ebaubby - uogeonpy |e1sds 0Lz OFZ 000 02 OLO 3 1O
%E 0SYEZEL £2°08€ £1°08€ voIl4-d1S  0LZ O¥Z 000 Z0+¥ 0L0 3 1O
sjyeuag
%z 00°008'SL¥ £1'616'8 £1'6¥6'8 sauejes |ejo]
W/N - - - Hoddng uopepodsuel) - p3ds - Alejes 98| 0FZ 000 02¥ 010 3 1O
%0 00°008'2 - - noked Old - ees 681 0¥Z 000 02 0LO 3 1O
%L 00°000°0¥2 T6'695'C 26'S95'C Jayoea] eied p3ds - ojebaibby - uoneonp3 [eweds |9l OvZ 000 0Z¥ OLO 3 LO
VIN - - - Jeyoea] p3ds  OpL 000 000 02 010 3 LO
%E 00°000'€LL lzese's LZ'E8E'S Jeyoea] WOOISSBID PAsSULd - 1S Okl OvZ 000 0¥ 010 3 LO
saue|es
uoneonps jepads aels
%0 LEvE8'ee T4 L1 T SR Sy L suieibioid o] €30
%0 85°/88'vC - - Il SRLL [&30L
%0 00°000°01 - ) Al oL-sonddng  Ogy €E¥ 000 90Z0L0O 3T LO
VIN - - - Al 9BLL - S80I8S  £0€ €5 000 902 010 3 1O
%0 Y9919 - - soyddng  pe¥ L 000 S0Z 0103 LO
VIN . - - o¥e L1¥ 000 SOZ 0LO 3 40
VIN - - - HiopL-ewaa  SeZ ZLy 000 S0Z 0103 10
VIN - - - 0€Z L1y 000 SOZ0LO 3 LD
VIN - - - nolL-yuesH 0zz Ly 000 G0Z 0LO 3 1O
%0 66666 - ) MopL-vydlL S8ILZZL00060Z0L03 L0
VIN - - - HIopL-VINS 08Z Ly 000 S0Z0LO 3 LO
VIN - - - HIeWL-vHad +IZ L4 000S0Z0L03 L0
%0 66'0v6 - - MemL-v2ld 02 2P 000S0Z0LOT L0
%0 00°00€'C) - - yoddng pasuadi (|l L - Aees ¢vlL ZLp 000 S0Z0LO 3 LO
el

1eBpng J_M_M,uum— Auapoy Ranov

9% euBuo 1zag YEAOrIEeA yuow

020z ‘1€ 3snBny Bujpuz poued Jo4
jJuswele)s dwodu| pajielag
jooyosg jeuoneusaju) ejsaj



clios

AjuQ sasoding juswsBeuep 104 - eleq paypneun

071 ‘eoueu [ooyds 10810

%E TVI0ETEL  6069Y'SE e, - Sl - o i ~ uopednp3 [Ejdedg eyms (0]
VIN - = - juswdinb3 j230)
‘WIN - - - Juewdinb3 p3ds 55 O¥Z 000 0ZF OLO 3 LO
'VIN - - - amuing p3ds  0eg Ok 000 0Z¥ 010 3 1O
wiswdinby
VN - - - s ddng je3ol
WN - - S $O0IAS(Q Yoo - uoneonpd epeds g9y L 000 02 0LO 3 LO
‘VIN - - - soiddng - ejeboi6iby - uogeonp3 |epeds ¢ OFZ 000 0Z¥ 010 3 LO
WIN - - - LO¥ ZZ€ 000 0Z¥ 010 3 1O
T sa|ddng
%9 00°000'¥¥L 00'0/6'8 - S89|AIaG paseyaing 2ol
%6 00'000'001 00'9.6'8 - satpuaby p3-UON 0} sjuswAed - o1eBaiBBy - uojeonp3 ewads  H6E O/ 000 0Z¥ 0L0 I 10
YN - - - HHQ - uoneonp3 [epeds  y8E 02 000 SO¥ 010 3 LO
%0 00°00S'0% - . abenBueyosads - uogeonp3 [eedS  ¥6E OFL 000 LOY 010 3 1O
‘VIN . . - SeduasgjuoDy/jeAes) - uogeonp3 [Bioeds  99g Ob2 000 0Z¥ 010 3 LO
%0 00'00S'E - - SeOlAISg paseydind - ajeBaibby - uogesnp3 eweds SOE O 000 0ZF 040 I LO
SITAIOG pOsSEYdIN
%t Z1L'908'zLL 96'EVS'L 96'E¥S'L sjysueg [ejoL
'ViIN - - - Iejuaq - eyebesbBy - uopeonp3 [epeds 862 0L 000 0Z¥ 010 I 1O
VN - - . ais-ais 662 0vZ000.20¥0L03 10
%0 $9'009'2 - - Q17 - syebaubby - uopeonp3 epads Oz OFL 000 02 010 3 40
%0 02'50'L - - ari-ais ovZ 02 000 Z0¥ 010 T 1O
‘WIN - 91'961 91961 [eua - ajebeibby - uopeonp3 jewads  gez OvZ 000 0ZY 010 3 LO
V/IN - ¥2'602 #4502 [Eued-ails  Sez ovZ 000 Z0¥0LO 3 LD
YIN - - - 9)i1 - ojebaibby - uogeonp3 [eeds O£z OF2 000 0Z 010 3 1O
‘VIN - - - eN-adiS 0€zZ Ob2 000 LO¥OLO 3 1O
%E $0'626'6S 65°2€6') 65°LE6°1 aoue.nsu| yjea - eiebeibby - uoneonpg epeds  0zz 0¥ 000 0Z¥ OLO 3 1O
10Bpng _ﬁaﬂ“nmr fuagoy Aoy
j0 9% [euBug jZAg  EdOFiEA yuow

020z ‘1€ 3snbny Bujpuz pouad 04
juswiajelg awwosu) pajejeq
I00Y2S [euoneWIajU| BySa)



2liog Ajuo sesoding jusweabeuey 104 - ejeq paupneun
VIN - - -
YIN - - - yoddng jeuogonisu|
%esl  ceviser  SEVALSY | VERAE P Sl
YN - 00°298'v -
ViIN - - - JEeIS) ¥ISST - SIS Paseydind - Agjuewia|g
VIN - 00°298v - BINULIO4 HYISST - adueusjulel B suoyessdo
v/N - - - H¥AIO - vl - Aieuswia|g
VIN - - : Y339 - vOId - ABuswalg
VYIN - - - Y339 - 1IBLPeS | WO0ISSE]D) pasusar] - Agjuaialg
WIN - LO'EVS'OF -
VIN - 80°08 - 449 - sedmaq yoa| [euonsnusu| - Aiejuaws|l
VIN - L¥'S69'0 - 449 - sayddng Jeuogonysu - Alejuswalgy
VIN - 06'6L1'9 - 44D - a1emyos jeuoRonysy| - Augjuswialgy
WIN - Yo'v8L'S - 442 - seyddng [euogonysu|-uop - Aiejuawalg
WIN - 66'991°1 - 44D - eouBUSUEW B SuohBIadD
VIN - 00’11’02 - 440 - 81eMy0g Jeuoljonnsul-uoN - Hoddng ulwpy usD
VIN - £6°¥8l - 449 - seyddng - yoddng ujwpy us9
VIN - - - 449 - s180 uojepodsuel |
%0 000009 - -
%0 000009 - - soiddng |euogonysu)
Y/IN - - = sayddng jguononnsu| UON
%C 2Z¥ZS'ee ¥8'v.E ¥8'v.i€
%2 ZT'ves'ee ¥8¥.E ¥8'v.€ Jojoan( uogesnp3 [eioads - 9jefaubby - uopeonp3 [enads
YIN - - -
Jefipng _nn_m,“.numv Riagoy fapoy
o e(-0)-1e9 uo
0% [ewBlO LZAd 9je(-03-Jeap Yiuopw

0Z0Z ‘1L¢ 3snbny Bujpug pouad 104
JusWaAEYS SWooU| pajieIeq
100Y2S [eucheulsju] ejsa]

971 ‘souBUL j00YOS 19910

saueles |ejol
€v1 000 0000190103 1O
sauejes

Moddng jeuogannsu)

Uogeanpg [So3d [eiepag [E10L

sainyipuadx3y SINVD [EI0L

€0¢ €51 000 €02 0103 LO
€0€ 251 0000185003 1O
812 LG1 000 €02 0103 1O
olZ LSL 000€0Z 0103 1O
O¥l 151 000 €02 010 3 1O

saJnjipuadx3 STUVO

sainjipuadxy J49 ejoL
g9t ¥51 000 €02 010 3 1O
oe ¥S1L 000 €02 0103 1O
90F #51 000 €02 0103 1O
LO¥ ¥G1 000 €02 0103 1O
£0€ #S1 000 018 GO0 3 1O
So¥ ¥G1L 0000LL SO0 3 LO
L0 #G1 Q00 OLL G003 LO
09¢ #51 000 094 6003 10
sasnjipuedx3y 489D

seljddng (ejoL
£E¥ 61¥ 000 0Z¥ 0LO 3 1O

Lo¥ 6L 000 02+ 010 3 1O
saiddng

S90JAI0g paseydJngd (Ejo0L
€0€ 6L+ 000 02 010 3 10

£6€ 6L 000 LOYOLO 3 1O
S92IAI0G pasEYdINg

uonesnpg jeicadg [esapad



¢hios

%t

Aug sesoding JuswebBeueyy Jo4 - ejeq pajpneun

0T *edueuld [o0yds waIQ

16'819'0v 18°¢e8 19'¢€8 sjyeusg |gjoL
VIN - - - als 662 000 000 064 S00 3 1O
%0 ol'cov'l - - all o2 000 000 062 S00 3 1O
VN - 926 9Z'6. [Buaa  ggz 000 000 062 S00 3 1O
VIN - - - 871 0ez 000 000 06 $00 3 1O
%E oLVBZ'EL 89°00V 89'00% yesH  0zzZ 000 000 062 S00 3 10
'VIN - - - V¥l 812 000 000 062 GO0 3 LO
%) 05'208'Z) 052L) 0521 Y¥3d  ¥LZ 000 000 062 S00 3 LO
VN - - - Vd3d +12 0ZL 000 092 S00 3 L0
%1 95'850'cL £V'SLL eV'SLL vOI4d  01LZ 000 000 062 S00 3 10
VN - - - vOId 012 02Z 0000925003 1O
sjysueg
%L 00°002'0L) 00'00€'2 00°00€'Z saueleg |ej0)
%l 00°002°0L} 00°00€Z 00°00€°Z boddng jeuogongsul-uoN - Hoddng ydnd €1 000 000 062 S00 3 40
ViIN - - - aply sng - woddng idnd 021 0ZZ 000 092 S00 3 1O
sauejes
uoddng juepms
VN 2 z 2 el St i stis e R Hoddng jeuojongsu) [&joy,
‘W/N - - - sadjAleg paseyoind [ejoL
7] - - - sedueJejuod @ suohUSAUOD ‘jenel] - uswdojeasd JEIS  99€ 000 000 O¥9 010 3 10
S30IAI2G pAsSEYIINg
YN - - - sjjjeuag [ejoy
7 - = - souBJNSU| LS 662 000 000 0L9OLO T LD
‘VIN - - - dduensul [eusa  GEZ 000 000 0L9 01O T 1O
VN - = - souesnsu] yeaH  0ZZ 000 000 0L9 010 3 1O
‘VIN - . - V4L 812 0000000190103 1O
VN - - - vOIld  01Z0000000L90L03 1O
sjjauag

3eBpng dm_w“.uwp iAoy Ayapoy

9% jewbup jzag IEGOTIEOA Guow

0Z0Z ‘}¢ 3snbny Bujpug pouey Jo4
JusWeYE)S woou| pajrejaq
[O0Y28 jeudewIaju] Bijsa ]



ZLiooL Kjup sesoding yuawabeus) 104 - BJeq paypneufn 71 '99uRU j00YOS 1PBIA

§1'915'96 08°6LE L2 LE'E8ETe PRERNTTNETT SheENR N e = S ~ O ONN4 TYHINID - SSOVINOINI 1IN

%8 FE6Z6¥90'E  ¥9'S¥) 252 8L96¥ 6E L SAUNLIANILXF TVLIOL
%00 QOGArvSE  ¥ZeQ8es  0TE69l R . = Riyseg oL,
%0 00'59.2'8l - - wswdinbzseiddng jejo L
Y/N - - - wawdinbg pue sunjuing - SouBURJUIRI '@ SuoneIadD  OES 000 000 058 S00 3 10
%0 0069201 - - 0S 000 000 0S8 S00 3 L0
%0 00'00S'8 - - seiddng |euolonsu| UON - adUBUSIUIRK '@ suonessdO 10 000 000 018 S00 3 10
wewdinbzssaiddng
%91 00°'008'292 00°9.2'2¥ - asea Ajioed fejoL
%9} 00'008'29¢ 00°9.2'Z% - esea Buiping  DLE 8¥E 000 058 S00 3 LO
asea] Aoy
%0¢ 00'2€5'cL P2 0ES'LE 10'ZS6'0) S90IAI9S paseY2ind [B)OL
%81 00°00Z'6 y0'ZLO'L 20'908 aoueinsuj Apger jeisuas pue Auedold o€ 000 000 OF6 500 3 1O
V/IN - - - lqeQ BulpuejsinQ uo jsasaly| Ok 000 000 026 S00 3 L0
%68¢ 00'00S'€ 00CLL'OL gozLl'oL souBuBuIR '§ Suleday - soueusjulely @ uojeledO  0GE 000 000 0186003 L0
%91 00'89E'¥C 8.'¥68'€ - $)500 VD 9sea AN - SouBuajuIBl @ suojesedO 0SS 000 000 018 S00 3 10
%L1 00°'69F'sE ZriLLe's 66°'€£0°9 $82IAI9S J0} $884 PSIOBJUOD - SoURUSBIUIE @ SUoReiedO  SOE 000 000 018 S00 3 LO
SOJIAISG PIseydIng
Ryoeq
%k £6°8LY QLS 4888k E P2 38 e =  poddng juepmg |0
%0 00'00C - - solddng [g90)
%0 00°002 - - sajiddng [euononysuj UoN - sedueg YileaH Lo 000 000 0ZZ2 S00 3 1O
sajddng
%0 00°006'862 - = SADIAI0S pasEYdind [&0L
%0 00°000'€ - - uopepdodsuel ) pajpeRuoD - sduj pjeld - uoljiepodsuel] ldnd  09g €2 000 092 S00 3 1O
%0 00°008'0F - - uogeuodsues | pajoenuo) - pads - uoyepodsues| jidnd  09E €22 000 092 S00 3 LO
%0 00°009°152 N - uoyeuodsuel] papenuo) - Jeinbay - uopepodsuel] idnd 09 022 000 092 G600 3 1O
%0 00°005'c N - S80|AISS 10} S84 pajpenuo) - Sa0IBS YHesH  G0¢€ 000 00002245003 1O

S90IAJOE paseydngd

1eBpng d%mﬂnam_. AiABOY Ryapoy
0%  ubug tzay VEGOFEOA oW

020Z ‘1€ ¥snBny Buipu3 pouad JoJ
jusuidje}g awooau| papelaq
jooyos jeuocijeuwiaju] Bisal



¢lioLl

Ajup sesoding juswabeueyy 104 - eleq paypneun

O ‘eouBu |00YoS 1R8I

£ G269 81 ey 62'S¥OV 3MN3
%E ¥S'L6E'VEL 62'GP9'y T4t 4 anuaAay piy [esapad [eoL
YIN - - - lejsuel]| punuaju| 69 LOL 000 0G6 SO0 Y 20
%0 00°889°L - - weiBoud ejqejebep 2 unid ysald - [eJ9pay OO 90 000 0LZ SO0 N 20
%0 £6'GZ0'Sh - - jsepjea.d - |eJepad  92f SOZ 000 0L G00 ¥ 20
VIN - 62°5v0't 6Z'Sro'y wesbo.d sjeqey yseD Aypowwio) - |eleped £/ LOZ 000 0L S00 H 20
%0 20'6LL'EL - - paonpay @ 9aid - [esspad  Z.ib 102 000 022 S00 ¥ 20
%82 65'+08'6 - - youn seinBay - uonUINN % POOL - [RISPS]  LZ¥ LOZ 000 OLZ SO0 N 20
enusAsy piy [eiapa4
%0 00°00g'e - - snuaAay piy ajejs [ejol
%0 00005 - - Jsepjealg - UORUINN @ pood4 - 21€1S  00E €02 000 022 SO0 W 20
%0 00'008°2 - - youn Jejnfey - uojUINN @ pood - SlEIS  OOE LOZ 000 02 SO0 H 20
enusAsy piv MelS
VIN - - - ANUBASY |e207 [EJOL
'YIN - - - S8[eg pood 109 10L 000 022 SO0 H 20
anuaaay [eao]
INNIAI
20 ANNd 3DIAN3S A004
10Bpng ﬁ%uwe KIARoY AARoY
0% eubug jzag HEAOIEOA Yjuop

020z ‘1¢ 3snBny Buipug poued Jo4
juswiejelg SwWodU| pajieleq
[ooyag jeuopewsaju) ejsa )



ctiozgl

Ao sesodind juaweoBeuey 104 - eleq panpneun

971 ‘souBUld jooyos 1981

TR T VT

09°820'26

000005

6Z'8YO Y

- Z0dNNd AJIANIS 900 - SSOVANODIN] 1IN

¥S°269'ZEL

SFUNLIANIDX3 _MOH

=

%0

vS'LL2'CEL

%0
VIN
%0

%0

00°000'5t

¥§ 112’18

00'0ey

%0

VIN

0002

VN
YN

VIN

VIN

jeBpng

30 %

wav 08l
Jobpng

[ewBuQ LZAd

Aanoy
8jeq-0}-1ea )

Ayapoy
pPuoK

juawdinbg - seomeg poo4

poo4 - }sepjealg - Sadiues poo
AN - SBOIAISS pO0
poo4 - yaun - SedIARG poo-

$OOIAISS JO} S99 PIJIBNUOY) - SIS Po04

jJuswelES Bwoou| payiEleq
|00YoS [BUORRUISIU| BISO ]

0z0z ‘1£ ¥1snbBny Bujpusz poued Jo4

juswdinbz jejot

0€S 102 000 042 S00 3 20
swdinb3y

seyddng |ejo)
06¥ S0 000 0L 00 3 20
S6¥ €02 000 022 G00 3 20

06% 1L0Z 000 024 S00 3 20
saiddng

S99IAI9S paseydind [B)oL
S0¢€ 102 000022 S003 20
$991AJ9S paseyaingd

Sjyausg [ejol
¥12 10 000 0LL SO0 3 €0
012 104 000 022 5003 20

sjljsueg

salejeg [e30]
0.1 102 000042 S00 3 20
souejes

FANLIGN3dX3



IL.

TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
TEACHER EVALUATION (494)

Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to comply with Minnesota Statute 122A.40, subdivision 8.

General Statement of Policy

Charter schools are required to comply with Minnesota Statute 122A.40 that requires
school districts to create a teacher evaluation system with the following components:

(1) individual growth and development plans;

(2) a peer review process,

(3) an opportunity to participate in a professional learning community,

(4) a summative evaluation performed by a qualified and trained evaluation such as a
school administrator;

(5) be based on professional teaching and standards established by rule;

(6) use longitudinal data on student engagement and connection with other student
outcome measure explicitly aligned with the elements of curriculum for which the teacher
is responsible;

(7) use data from valid and reliable assessments aligned to state and local academic
standards and must use state and local measures of student growth to determine 35% of
evaluation results;

(8) be coordinated with staff development;

(9) include and option for a teacher portfolio;

(10) give teachers not meeting standards support to improve;

(11) discipline a teacher for not making adequate progress;

(12) may include time for peer coaching and elaboration;

(13) may include mentoring and induction programs; and

(14) include a three year performance cycle.

Employment at Tesfa International School is "at will", which means that employment
may be terminated by either the school or the employee at any time for any reason. There
is no contractual agreement between Tesfa International School and an employee
specifying or guaranteeing employment for a particular period of time, and an offer letter,
benefits policy or handbook policy statements are not intended to be, nor should they be
interpreted to be, promises of employment for a definite period of time. No part of this
evaluation system precludes the employer from exercising the “at will” portion of any
employment agreement.

Definitions

“At will” means that employment may be terminated by either the school or the employee
at any time for any reason. “Professional learning community” means a group of
educators committed to working collaboratively in ongoing processes of collective
inquiry and action research to achieve better results for the students they serve that



Iv.

operate under the assumption that the key to improved learning for students in
continuous, job-embedded learning for educators.

Teacher Evaluation Components

A

Individual Professional Growth and Development Plan

All licensed teachers at Tesfa International School will set an individual
professional growth goal by October 1stof each school year that will be reviewed
by their grade level administrator. The teacher must explain how the goal will
result in improved student learning at Tesfa International School. Each teacher
will review the progress made in meeting the goal in a spring meeting with their
grade level administrator.

Peer Review Process

Teachers at Tesfa International School will participate in instructional rounds
and/or peer observations at least twice each academic school year.

Professional Learning Community
Teachers at Tesfa International School will participate in a professional learning
community through collaborative staff planning workshop days and grade level

meetings.

Student Encacement

Longitudinal data regarding student engagement will be collected for each teacher
through the following means: student surveys, peer observations, and
administrative observations.

Test Data

Teachers will collect data from valid and reliable assessments aligned to state and
local academic standards. Student success will be measured by the percentage of
students who meet MAP growth targets in reading and math. Specific benchmarks
for acceptable scores will be determined annually by the administration and
communicated to the teaching staff.

Staff Development Activities

The administration will survey staff regarding potential staff development
activities that will be coordinated with this evaluation process and teacher
outcomes.



Adopted: 11/04/14

Revised:

Summative Evaluation

1.

The director will prepare a summative evaluation of every teacher on a
three-year cycle.

The summative evaluation will consider the following components:
a. A review of at least 6 formal teaching observations conducted by
the school’s director over the three year cycle;

b. The teacher’s self-reflection based on professional standards
established in rule (8710.2000 Standards of Effective Practice for

Teachers);
c. Completion of all other components required in this process.

d. Teachers may prepare a portfolio for administrative consideration
in the summative review process (optional).

Overall Evaluation

1.

The administration will keep a record of all components of a teacher’s
evaluation process.

The overall evaluation for each three-year cycle will be based on the
following:

65% Summative administrative review

35% Student test data

Specific benchmarks for overall acceptable job performance will be
communicated to the teachers each fall.

The final overall evaluation will be placed in the employee’s official
performance review file.

Teachers with unacceptable job performance will be subject to Tesfa
International School Policy 403: Discipline, Suspension, and Dismissal of
Tesfa International School Employees.






Tesfa International School Testing Schedule
2020-2021

The MCA tests are annual, summative measurements of student achievement
that are used, along with many other school and classroom assessments, to
evaluate student learning and skills. The Reading and Math MCAs are given in
3rd through 8th grade, and the Science MCA is given in 5th and 8th grade.

The ACCESS for ELLs and Alternate ACCESS for ELLs are English language
proficiency assessments used to meet federal and state legislative requirements.
These assessments are used to monitor English learners’ progress as they
develop academic language skills in reading, writing, listening, and speaking.

The NWEA is an interim assessment given to all Tesfa students three times per
year to measure student growth and learning needs. Tesfa uses both reading
and math sections of the NWEA.

Please note that due to COVID-19 restrictions. these dates may be fluid in order
fo provide every student an equitable chance fo demonstrate their best effort on

these assessments.

Source:

The MCAs and ACCESS tests are required by the state of Minnesota. More
information about these assessments from the Minnesota Department of
Education can be found at http://education.state.mn.us/MDE/fam/tests/.

The NWEA is required by Tesfa's authorizer, Volunteers of America. More
information about the Volunteers of America charter school authorizing program
can be found at htips:/Mww.voa.org.

Average Time Spent on Assessments:

Students are allowed to take as much time as needed on assessments. The
average time that students take on each assessment is:

e MCA Reading: 2.5-3.5 hours

MCA Math: 1.5-3 hours

MCA Science: 1.5-2 hours

ACCESS: up to 2 hours and 50 minutes
NWEA Reading: 1 hour

NWEA Math: 1 hour



Disseminating Results:

Results of the MCA tests will be mailed to parents before the first parent-teacher
conferences in the following school year.

Results of the ACCESS test will be mailed to parents within the first 30 days of
the following school year.

Results of the NWEA tests will be mailed to parents with student report cards at
the following grading pericd.

Dates:
Assessment |Grades |Dates
IMCA Reading 3-6 IMarch 15-26, 2021
IMCA Math 3-6 April 19-30, 2021
MCA Science 5 May 3-12, 2021
ACCESS Listening 1-6 February 1-10, 2021
ACCESS Reading 1-6 February 16-26, 2021
ACCESS Writing all March 1-12, 2021
ACCESS Speaking and lail Throughout the testing window: January 25,
Kindergarten 2021 -March 19, 2021
Fall: September 14-October 2, 2020
NWEA Reading and Math alt Winter. January 11-29, 2021
Spring: May 3-12, 2021 (K-2 Only)




elioL

AuQ asoding uswabeuey 04

BrSPPL9L'E by 52s vy

S3INNIATY TVIOL

- 00'629'c 00'G29'E -

- 00°00S'¢ 00°00S'€ -

- 00'sZL 00'szi -
09'6/8'29L  6£'8ZC'Z6Z  6.8FE'6ZL -

- ZT¥TS'6T zTves'6eT -
L1207’ LL'L0b'8 - -
0L /£8'ES 0L°2£8'€S - -
$8'25€'6 g8'Zse's - -
00'1L9L'0L 00'1L9L'0L - -
26'880'0 26'880'0L 00°000°0} -
8L'olg's 9/°€0v'8l 852887 -
85°661'C €8°/20'CL §2'878'6 -
9z'9LE's 00'SZy'v. ¥.'801'G9 -
(LE'0VS'OVE)  6E°1LE6'289'C  0L'LIP'8T0'C ¥ 'SZS'vOP
(LP'L02'€ZL)  2Z0C€'L6S  €912SPLL -
(ov06L'LE)  00°00L'26L  O¥06Z'82T -

- L9'6¥1'6 L9'6P1'6 -
(00°096'c) 00°008'61 00°09.'€Z -
(og88L'z8L) 0£'6.6'298°L 08L9L'SY0'T Vi'STS'POy

- 02'28Z'. 02'28z'L -

00051 00081
00°051 0008
abueyo 18bpng jabpng 0z’Ie'8

PasIAsY LZAd

[ewBUO LZAd QLA LZAd

uoljeonp3 Jo Jdaq Woy enusAsy Jauio
ejeig/snosue|@asipy

sjuelI9/suoneUog

uoneonp3 Jo }deq woiy anuaasy Jayio

uoneonp3 [enads jesepad
el 18883

B|nuLIoS Jassg

Asuow Y339

spun4 jalf@y pinod

Al SHL

llspL

i 8L

1oL

uoljeonpd (eads slels

Pl 8sea

S|o0YoS ajes

pIv aAiusoU| Aoels)
soueusulel Aljoed wia) Buoq
piY uojesnpd |eisuag)

pun4 juswmopug pueT

uonduoaseg

jebipng yeiq LzAd
Awapeoy |euoneulsju] eyse

SNUBADY Jay}0 |ejol
0/€000 L1 000500 ¥ LO
660 000 000 000 500  LO
960 000 000 000 S00 o LO

0.€ 000 000 000 SO0 ¥ LO
SNUBABY JOYIO

INUDADY |eidpo |ejoL
00¥ 61 000 000 SO0 o LO
00% €S| 000 000 SO0 o 1O
00¥ 1LS1 000 000 SO0 o LO
00% €51 000 000 S00 o 1O
00% ¥S1 000 000 SO0 o LO
00% €€+ 000 80€ S00 o 1O
00% L1+ 000 SOZ SO0 M LO
00% ¥1+ 000 ¥0Z SO0 o LO

00 L0 000 912 S00 o LO
ANUIAIY [elopa4

ANUBADY dje)S [ejot
09¢ O/ 000 000 S00 o LO
00¢ 8%€ 000 000 S00 o LO
00g ¢ 000 000 S00 o LO
€12 000000000500 LO
L1¢ Z1€ 000000 SO0 o LO
L 12 000 000 000 SO0 A LO
10¢ 000 000 000 S00 o LO

INUIADY 3)e)S
SINNIATY
L0 @NNd TVH3IN3D



griozg

- 00°000'S 00°000'G 6z'6z8
(82°S1) ov'Z6L'8S ¥2'80Z'8S 8/'86%'8

- - - r9'68lL

- AV ¥Z'15€ -

- 00'8t6 00’816 -

- - - 050

- 00'95.'v2 00'96.'vZ z6'L08'c

- 00'29¢'9 00'29¢'9 Tr'89s
(€1'8) IEePSL'0L 05°Z9L'0L or'Z69'L

- 00°000'S 00°000'S 69 ¥EE

- 00°090'€ 00090'S 18°9€€
(9'2) 587556 06'295'6 Pe eS|t
(00'00L) 00006'79L  00'000'G9L  81'6/2'GC

- 00°000'0% 00°000'0F 0S2oF'v
(o0'00L) 00°006'tZL  00000'GZL 8991802

sbueyd 19bpng 1ebpng 0Z'1E8

posiAdY LZAd

leulblo LZAd QLA LZAd

AuQ esoding uswabeue Jod

aseo Jaido) - sas4 aoiuag Buninsuo)
UILIPY [eJauan) - S84 8o1M9g Buninsuo)

UIWPY [BJBUSS) - 92UBIBJUOY/|RARLL

SIDIOM POEDOISIA B INS NIN
SISMIOAA Paled0ISIA B INS NIN
aLS - UIWpY [esausD)

917 - UIWpY [eIoUaD)

[euaq - Joyald

ali/ails

aii/als

UIWPY [2Jau5) - 8oURINSU| [BJUSQ
SIOIRAII( - SOURINSU| YHesH
UIWPY [BJOUSL) - 9IURINSU| UeaH
UILIPY |00YOS - V1

vd3d

UILpY [eiduag) - Yydd

vold

Uilupy [ejsus9 - vOId

ulpy |00Yds - ¥OId

ujwpy [elauss) - Aiees
Jabeuepy suoneladQ - UIWpY jeIBuUaY - Aigles
$40J08.I(] jooyas - Aieeg

jebpng yeiq LZAd
Aulapesy [euoneusaju| ejsay

0.4€ 000 00C SO} S00 3 L0
G0€ 000 000 S0L S00 3 10

99€ 000 000 0505003 LO
$99IAI0S paseyaind

sjijausg [ejoL

08¢ 000 000 S04 S003 L0
08¢ 000 000 050 S00 3 10
66¢ 000 000 S0L SO0 3 L0
0€<¢ 000 000 SO S003 10
G€Z 000 000 0S50 S00 3 L0
Otz 000 000 S0l S00 3 L0
0t 000 000 0S50 G003 LO
G€Z 000 000 S0L G003 1O
0¢Z 000 000 050 G003 1O
0c¢Z 000 000 S0L 003 1O
812 000 000 050 G003 1O
12000 000 0L} G003 1O
¥#12 000 000 SOL G003 1O
012000000011 G003 1O
0l¢ 000 000 GOL S00 3 1O
0l2 000 0000505003 L0
sjyausg

sabepy/sauejes jejol
01 000000 0L} SO0 3 LO
0Z1 000 000 S0L SO0 3 LO
OLL 000 000 0S0S003 LO
sobep/saue|es
uonessiuwupy
STUNLIANIALXT



gljog

Aluo asoding juawabeuepy o4

Aeyuswag - yyad
Aguswel3 - yold4

Aefeg 1oui0

ainsgng wue] Buo - Aiejeg

Jayoea| pasuaol Auejuswal] - Aiejeg
Jayoes] pasuadi uapebiapuny - liejeg

1.2 000 000 €02 010 3 LO
012 000 000 €02 010 3 LO
sjyauag

sabep/sauejes jejol
G81L 000 000 €0 0L03 LO
S1 000 000 €02 0LO 3 L0
O¥L 000000 €02 0L03 1O
OtL 000000 LOZ 0LOT LO
sobepy/sauejeg
uonesnp3 [elaudsy

GO'ElE'E zZ'119's§ 1G2€£2'2S G8'PES'T
(z6'€9L°LS) 80'089'L€9  00'¥PR'Z89  LZ'SEQ'eE
(00"005°9) 00°000°L 00°00S°€L -
(c6'€99'v¥)  80°089'vZ9 00PPE'B99  LT'GEO'CE
(80S11)  9v'Z68's8E  ¥Z'B00'98E  B0OLI6PS

- 00°000°'8L 00°000'81 -

- 00°000'8L 00°000'8L -

- 00'€9L'Z2 00°€91'22 10°ZET0L
- 00°000'S 00°000°S -

- 0000S'2 00°005'2 (c6'¥81)

- 00'€99'6 00'€99'6 0L LL7'0L
- 00/£9'22L  00°/£9'2ZL  SETSB0L
- 00°0SZ'L 00052l 90'L9

- 00°00¥'S 00°00%'S 81'5ov

- 00°09¢'F9 00°09€'79 G/'e8p'e
- 00 LPb'vE 00’ 2tP'vE -

- 00°0812L 00°08L'ZL 0S'9LL'L
abueyo Jebpng 1ebpng 0Z'lc'8

PaSIASY LZAd [eulBUO LZAd QLA LZAd

Jajsuel] punuau)
ulwpy [esauag - sdiystequapy/seng

paseyolnd juswdinbg

s991A8( Y231 [JSU[-UON
ulwpy [eJauax) - salddng | JSUl-UoN
UlWIpY [BJBUSL) - asemos 181ndwo) | ASUj-UoN

ulpY |elauas) - sbejsod
UILIPY [2JBUS5) - SSIIAISS UOHEDIUNWILIOD
ulLIpY ssaulsng - s8a4 8diAleg Bunnsuo)

peiuoY Abojouyos] - sea4 aoiaag Bunnsuon

UILIPY [BJaU5) - SBIIAISS UOIEDILNLILLIOY
SOsEaT DY sSaUISNg - $884 991AIeS Bunsuo)

196png yeiqg 1ZAd

Awapeay Jeuopeussiu] ejsa)

:o:a._.._.u_m@mﬂ_ﬂ.o.r
sainypuadx3 Jayy0 €101
0L6 000 000 086 €001 LO

028 000 000 G0L S003 LO
sainjpuadx3 JoYj0

Jswdinby jejol

GGG 0000000LL S003 1O
juswdinbg

sjepajesalddng jejo
G9% 000 000 0L} S00 3 LO
LO¥ 000 000 OL4 S00 3 10

G0 000 000 OLL S00 3 LO
sjeda)epysanddng

S9JIAI8S paseyind [e3o]
62€ 0000000LL SO0 LO
0€e0000000LL SO0 LO
S0€ 000 0000LL S003 LO

S0€ 000 000 801 SO0 3 LO
0Z€ 000 000 SOL S003 L0
0/¢£ 000000 0L} S00 3 10



ghioy

AuQ esoding juswabeueyy Jo4

- SLIpL'IT GLIVL'IT G6'9/8'v
- 001822 001822 000022 Aeluaws|3 - sjso pazipJepuels
- 00'8£5'2 00852 (80°08) sa0IAe( [BUOONISU| - Judwdinb3 ABojouyds |
- - - - uayebiapuy - saiddng [Buononsu|
- 00'000'C 00°000'2 98yl Aejuswe|3 - saiddng [euoponisyl
- GglgzeelL g/'8zeCl (06'69¢) 8Jem)jos {euononisuy|
- 000052 000052 19'112T Aejuswalg - senddng | asul-uoN
- 00°000'22 0000022 -
- 00°000'E 00°000°E - suolssiwpy dul pfeid - Alejuswal] - saa4 9olaeg BunnsuoD
- 00°000'6L 00'000°6L . Aejuawalg - ses4 9918 bBunnsuo)
Gl IEV'LT L2 /65'8C¢C or'651°'20¢ 29°292'8)
- 00°059°'L L 000S9°'LL 00886 Y1ins
- - - - ats - Aeuswsg
- 000098 00°009'8 - dwon sI9NIOAA
89'689'¢C ¥0°28%0L 9e'108'0 - Alejuswa|g - 9oueInsU| g1 /ALsS
- - - . 159 Aeuswa|g - 9dueINsy| [BIUS(Q
- - - - Alejuswis|g - aoueInsu| 34
60°€62°01 L7 8rl'e8 2e'668€'2L 0s'cse's Arejuswa|3 - soueInsu| yjlesH
££'686'c S5°00L'6S 22'S1S'6S €SVELT Aejuaws|3 - vl
abueys yebpng 1ebpng 0z'1£8

PosiA®Y LZA4

[ewbluO LZAd  AdLA LZAd

3obpng yeiq LZAd
Awapeoy [euoneusdju| eysa|

sjeuaep/salddng jejol
L9% 000 000 €02 0L0 3 LO
99 000 000 €02 0L03 LD
0€+ 000 000 LOZ 0LO T LO
0€ 000 000 €02 0LO 3 LO
90¥ 000000 €02 0L0O 3 LO

LO¥# 000 000 €02 0L0 3 LO
sjeudey/sanddng

S92IAI9G PasSeYaind [ejoL
69€ 000 000 €0 0LO 3 LO

G0E 000 000 €0C0LO T LO
$89IAI85 paseyaind

sjjauag {e}oL
082 000 000 €02 0L03 L0
66¢ 000 000 €02 0L03 LO
04¢ 000 000 €02 0103 LO
0¥Z 000 000 €02 0103 LO
GE€Z 000 000 €0C 0103 1O
0€2 000 000 £020103 LO
022 000000€020L03 10
812000000 €02 003 LO



AuQ asoding juswabeuep 104

p3ds jessuLs) - yyad

¥1< 0. 000 L0~ 0LO T LO

(0g5°659'9) 0.°8L6'LL 0Z'725'81 vl'see pads |ejeuen) - wII4 0Lz OFZ 000 02F 0LO T 1O
(oz'gze) v9'8.2'C #9'909'C - aln - elebaibby - uoeonp3 (eeds 0pz 0¥ 000 0ZF 010 3 LO
- - - 91°961 [eyus( - ejebaibby - uoneonpd [eioads gz OpZ 000 0ZP 0L0 3 1O
- - - - 8)I7 - ejebaibby - uoneonp3 |ewads O£z O 000 02 0L0 3 LO
{(00't29) 0Z'1L80°L 0Z'502°L - dl1-ai1s 0z 02 000 07 0LO T LO
- - - ¥2'502 [eyaa - 1S S£Z 0¥/ 000 L0~ 0LO 3 1O
- - - - 8JM-al1s 0€z OvZ 000 207 0LO 3 LO
- - - - ag3-vdld 0Lz 02 000 80¥ 0L0 3 LO
0S'62¢ 00 vor'clL 0SPEZ'EL £1°08€ al1-vold 0LZ0¥Z 000 20F0LO 3T LO
s)yauag
{(00°000'¥8) 00'008'LEE  00008'Sly  €L'676'8 sabepy/saueles [ejoL
- - - - Hoddng uonepodsuel] - p3ds - Areles 981 Oy 000 0Zr 010 3 1O
- 000082 000082 - noked O1d - Aejes gL Oy 000 0Z¢ 0L0 3 1O
(00000'28)  00°000'SSL  00°000'0¥Z  2B'G9S'S [euoissejoid eled p3 [eloads - Aieles  L9L O 000 0ZF 0LO 3 LO
00'000'¢ 00°000'9ZL  00°000'€/L  LZ'EBE'S pads Aejes Ovl Ov.Z 000 Z0¥ 0LO 3 LO
sabepy/sauejes
uonesnpg |eoadg - ajels
(L1'9ZL'6Z)  ¥O'6L0°CZ6 |2 GPLZ96  BZ bZL8S - S - .~ uopeonp3 |elsuagy
- - - - sainjipuadxg s8Yy1Q |e30 L
- - - - Aiejusws|g - sdiyssaquisiy/sena  0Z8 000 000 €02 0L0 3 L0
sainjipuadx3 JaY10
- 00'#6S'El 00'¥BS'El #8° L6} juswidinb3 [ejoL
- - - - Arejuawiajg - Juswdinb3 ABojouyss] 555 000 000 €02 0LO 3 LO
- 00+65'ClL 00'¥6S'cL v8Lr6'L asean yoa | - Aejuswejg - Juswdinb3 ABojouyoal  GES 000 000 £0Z 010 3 L0
- - - - Aejuswa|z - paseyoind juswdinb3 Jeyio  0£S 000 000 €0Z 010 3 1O
jyuawdinbg

abueyo yebpng 196png 0z'ie'8

PISIASY LZAd [eUIBUO LZAd QLA LZAd

186png yeisq LZAd
Awapesy [euoneulaju| e}ss ]




egLjog AjuQ esodind Juawabeuep Jo4

- - - - owdinbg |jejoL

- - - - ABojouyoa L 555 OrZ 000 02 0L0 3 L0
- - - - paseyoind uswdinb3  0£G OF2 000 0T¥ 0L0 3 LO
wuawdinbg

- - - - sjeuajepy/saddng jejoL
- - - - Jisuf Aipu| Jen/dns €€t 02 000 02y 0L0 3 LO

- - - - sayddng - Suing Ased pig  LOY 22€ 000 02¥ 0LO T LO
sjeuajepy/sanddng

- 00°000'7FL  00°000'FFL  00°9/6'8 S891A19S POSELIINd [€J0L
- 00°000'00L  00°000'00L  00'9/6'8 p3dg |esuag -salouaby JaLpQ 0} sjuswiAed 6€ OvZ 000 0Z¥ 0L0 3 LO
- - - - BunesH jo pieH -saouaby JayiQ o} sjuswAed v6€ OvZ 000 SO¥ 0L0 3 LO
- 00°005'0% 000050t - abenbueyosadg-saiousby tayio o) suawied #6¢€ 0FZ 000 LOF 0LO I 1O
- - - - S0USIBJUOD/|SARI] - UoReoNp] [BrRads  99¢ OF/ 000 0ZF 0L0 3 LO
- 00°00S'€ 00°00S'S - p3ds [e18uUSs) - SBJIAISS PAJOBAUOD  SOE OFZ 000 02F 010 3 LO

$99|AI9g poseydind

(zo2z8'€T)  068.9'8kL  ZLO0G'TLL  9BEPS'L sjyauag [€joL
- - - a.s - syebalbby 662 OvZ 000 0Ty 0103 LO
- - - - dL1/dalsS 0820r.000 207 0LOT L0

(zegalL'y) TL9SL'1LS ¥0'G26'SS 65°/€6'L p3ds - eoueInsu| YesH 0zZz O 000 0Z¥ 010 3 LO

(00°000'9) 008912 0089l '8y 67°'€88'C p3ds - soueinsu| yesH 0z OvZ 000 20¥ 0103 1O
- ¥9'12Z v9°222 - va-vdl 81Z0F.00002F 0LOT LO

06'€¥T 08'80€'¥L 06'790'vL 99'/EY al-vdl 8L20r.000 207 0LOT LO
- - - - aLS-aiS 662 0vZ 000 07 0LO 3 LO

(00'625'9) 00°SiP'LL 00°000'8L S¥'19T p3ds [e19USD) - wH¥3d PLZ OFZ 000 0Z¢ 010 3 LO
abueys 1ebpng Jobpng 0z'Le8

PasIASY LZAd [BuUlBUO LZAd QLA LZAd

yobpng yeiq LZAd
Awapeoy |euoneusdju| Bjsa|



€Li0 2

26'880'9 Z6'880'0L 00°000°0L -
(00°000'0L) - 00°000'0} -
26'880'0L Z6'880'0L - -
8L'9LS'E 9.°€0r'8L 85/88'FL -
ZL'l6¢e 9/°€00°) 9'9%9 -
(66°666) - 66'666 -
{(s6'0v6) - S6°016 -
0000L'S 0000V 2L 00°00€'CL -
85'66L'C £8°/20'CL 52'828'6 -
(et"008'c) £9°/20'9 6Z'928'6 -
00°000'9 000009 - -
9Z'9LE'6 0062y 'pL v.'801°G9 £2°.92
(00°6¥€) - 00'6¥¢ -

- 00'00S 00°00S -

00'0S2 00°0S. - -

- - - z9'L
(09°t98'F) - 09'+98't 9£'Ge
(69°0LL'p) - 69°0LL'Y -

- - - 00°GL
(srvze'e) - S¥'vZ6'e SZ'Gl

006812 00°SL'EL 00°00€°LS 00'002
abueys yebpng 196png 0Z'1£'8

PoSIASY LZAd [BUIBLIO LZAd QLA 1ZAd

AluQ asoding juawabeuely 104

wnnoing Al oL
1aydea) Al el

sa||ddng

Il 8L - yjlesH
I 8L -vdl
Il sHLL - leyusq
Il 8L - vH3d

i eniL - oI
Hoddng pasuaor (|| 9L - Alejes

1l ®pIL - SouaIBUOY/|BARI |
I18pL - Arejes

Isu| Alpul-N Jeyddng

"JASU|-UON Jewy/dng

._wﬁw._aho#:_ - S80IAI9S paseyoind
aodueInsuy| |geyuag

YyesH

FONIL - VYL

vd3d

FapIL - voId

laydea | pasuadi] | 9l - Em_mw

1abpng yeiq 1zAd
Awspedy |euonjeussyul eyso |

Al 9pLl ej0L
0t £€€¥ 000902 0LO 3 LO
Orl €€ 000 90Z 0L0 3 LO

Al ML

i @Rl ejol
0¢¥ ZL¥ 000 S0Z0L0 3 LO
0¢c L1¥ 000502 0L03 LO
8L¢ LL¥ 000502 0L0 3 1O
SE€C LI 0005020103 10
¥12 .1¥ 000502 0L03 LO
OLZ ZL¥ 000 S0€ 0LO3 LO
€l ZL¥ 0005020103 LO

Il apiL

Il 3Ll [ejoL

99¢ #1000 ¥02 0103 1O
0Pl ¥L¥ 000 ¥02 0LO 3 1O
(Rt

I 9Ll 3ol
0er L0 0009120103 LO
LO¥ 10¥ 0009120103 LO
€0€ L0 0009120103 L0
GEC L0 0009120103 L0
0¢Z L0¥ 0009120103 10
8LC L0r 0009120103 L0
L2 L0 0009120103 1O
0LZ 10r 0009120103 10
O¥L LO¥ 000912 0L03 L0

1oL

spund jedspad



ghiog

AuQ asoding juswabeuei o4

99'265'L. 99'/65'L/ - 00°298'F
58256 58'25E'6 - -
LLOPS'E LL'OPS'E - -
00°298'% 00°298'% - 00298
St'084'C S'08L'C - -
ST 165'E gz /86'e - -
00°005'9F 00°00S'9F - -
00'1L91'0L 00'191°0.L - LOEPSOF
8008 8008 - 8008
L¥'569'9 L5699 - 1'669'9
06'6L7'9 066179 - 06'6L1'9
¥9¥82'S PO P8L'S - PO¥8.'S
66°99L'L 66'991'L - 66°991 'L
00°1LL2'02 00'1L12'02 - 00'L12'02
€678l £6'v81 - €678l
66°219'62 66°/19'62 - -

- TT ¥ZS'62 ZZ ¥2S'62 ¥8'v.LE

- 00°000°9 00°000'9 -

- 7T ¥es'ee ZZves'ee v8PLE

abueys yebpng jebpng oz'les

PasIA9Y LZAd [BUIBLO LZAd QLA LZAL

aseyaind ueA - juels Y3ss3
sa|lddng yos) - e|nuLIOH YISST

S80IM8G paseyoind - einuulo4 ¥3ss3

Y339 - vil - Aejuswe|g

{339 - ¥IId - Aejusws|3

HIJO - J8Yoea ] LIooISSE|D Pasusdl - Aejuswalg

449 - sao1Aeg Yoo |euononisu| - Aiejuswal3

449 - saddng [euoionisuy| - Alejuawaly

440 - 81emyjog |euononsuy| - Alejuswalg

449 - saiddng [euoioniisuj-uop - Alejuswalgy

449 - 9oueUdUIBK B suonesadO

4YD - 81emyosg [BUOONASUI-UON - Moddng ulwpy uas)
449 - saddng - poddng ulwpy uss)

449 - s1s0) uonepodsuel |

Asuol STV 18301
8PS €51 000 €02 010 3 LO
95 2GL 000 018 00 3 L0
€0€ 251 000 0L8 G003 LO
812 1S 000 €02 0103 LO
QL2 1S 000 €02 0LO 3 LO
Ol LSL 000 €02 010 3 LO

Rauol STV

pung jaijay BUOIO) [EJOL
99% ¥S1 000 €02 0103 LO
0er #S51 000 €02 0LO T LO
90 ¥S1 000 €02 0L03 LO
Lo 51 000 €020L03 1O
€0€ ¥51 0000185003 1O
Sov 51 000011 S003 L0
Lo 51 000 0L S003 1O
09¢ 51 000 09/ 5003 1O

pund joijoy euociod

uoneanp3 jervadg jeiapad |ejoL

sa|ddng - p3ds jelapay
S90IAI9S paseydind - p3ds jelepa

€EY 6L¥ 000 0¥ 01O LO
€0e 617000 02F 0LOT 1O

uoneanp3 |eioads - |elapa4

jabpng yeiq LZAd
Awapesy |euoneussiu] ejsa]



€Lioe

Ajup asoding Juswobeueyy Jo4

$90IAI9S U)leaH - selddns {J1Suj-UON

sdu] pield - uoyenodsuel |

NOILVLHOdSNVYL a3 IvID3dS

uoneyodsuel jidnd - |00Yy9S Wol4-puy-0) - uonepodsues |
S90IAIBG YlesH - s884 ad1A19g Bupinsuon

$99|A19g Hoddng pdng - Q17

als

|ejuaqg

n

saolaeg Joddns |ldnd - eoueInsu| yiesH
vy3ad

saoiAleg Hoddng idnd - oI+

puadng - [puuosiad Joineyag - Alejeg
saoIneg yoddng jidnd - Alejeg
saolaeg poddng idng - Auejeg

s[euajepsalddng |ejol
LO¥ 000 000 022 00 3 LO
sjel)essalddng

SA0IAI9G paseydind €10 ]
09€ €€2 000092 5003 1O
09¢ €22 000 0926003 LO
09€ 0¢2 0000926003 LO

S0€ 000 0000225003 LO
$09IAl0g paseyaing

sjyousqg [ej0L

0rZ 000 000 062 S00 3 LO
66¢ 000 0000645003 10
G€2 000 000 062 G003 LO
0€¢ 000 000 064 G00 3 LO
022 000 00006 500 3 LO
¥12 000 000062 5003 LO
012000 000 0645003 LO
sliyauag

sobepy/saltejes [e10L

S84 000 000012 G003 LO
€71 000 000 064 S00 3 LO
€1 000 000 02. G003 LO
sabepp/soliejes

so9d1nag poddng Juspnig

- 00°00Z 00°002 -

- 00002 00'002 -
(66°219'2rL)  LO'Z8Z'ESL  00°006'S6Z -
(00'000'¢) - 00°000'¢ -
(oo000'¥2)  00°008'9L 00°008'0F -
(66°2L9'8LL)  L0'Z86'ZEL  00°009'LSZ -

- 00°00S'E 00°00s'E -
{r0'Ze6'PL) 76'989'GT 16'819'0p 18'6€8

- 91°cor’L 91'cor'L -

- - - 9z'6.
(66°061'L) 9/'€0L'CL 9. v62'€) 89'90
(og°zog'9) 00°000'9 05'208'C) 052l
(gs8£6'9) 00'0zZL'9 66'850'C Sl
{o0'001'80L)  00°009'29 00°002'04L  00°00E'C
(oo00L'80L)  00°009'29 00°002'04LL  00°00E'C

abueyn jebipng jebpng 0z'le'8

PasIA®Y LZAd [BUIBLIO LZAd QLA LZAd

poo4 - juswdojanaq yeis
juswdofaAag yeis

3obpng yeiq LzAd
Awapeoy |euoijeusaju) eysa |

~ poddng jeuoponssul jgjo)

S99JAI0S paseyind [e)oL
06% 90€ 000 09 0LO 3 LO

99¢ 000 000 09 0LO T LO
S99JAIeg paseyaind

Moddng jeuononnsu)



€L 4001

- 00°008'T9C  00°008'29¢  00°9.2°Cy
- 00°008'29C  00°008'C9C  00'9.Z°CH
- 00°ZEE'€9 00 LEE'E9 0Z'8L6'6L
- 00'00s'€ 00°00S°€ 00CLL0L
- 00'89€'+C 00'89E'PC 8/¥68°€
- 00'69¥'GE 00°69¥'GE Ty LLe's

AuQ esodind juswsabeueyy Jo4

asesa] Buip|ing

sal|oe jeydeD - asean

gouBUSUIRY pue suoneladQ - eoueualUiBY/SIeday
aoueULlUIBY pue suonesad( - sannn

aouBUL)UIBIN PUE SuoneladQ - asean

souBUBUIBY pue suonesadQ - SaoIAIBS paseyoind

jauuosiad loineyaq - ¥yad
Jauuosliad JolAeyag - VOld

suonesadQ - Aejes

asea] Buipjing |e101

0.€ 8+€ 000 058 S00 3 LO
asea] Buiping

S$32IA19G paseydind |ejo]
0.4€ 000 000 0S8 S00 3 1O
0S€ 000 0000185003 1O
0€€ 0000000185003 1O
04£ 0000000185003 1O

S0€ 000 000 018 S00 3 LO
S9JIAI0S paseyaind

sjyouag [ejoL

1.2 000 000 048 S00 3 L0
012 000 000 OL8 500 3 LO
sjyouag

sabepy/sauejes jBjoL
04} 000 000 0L8S00 3 L0
sabepy/sauejes
suopesado

00°000'02 00°000°0Z
00°000°02 00'000°02 - -
abueyo 19bpng 3ebpng 0z'1£'8
PosIASY LZAd 1eulbLO LZAd QLA LZAA

aseyalnd UeA - paseyoind uswdinb3 Jaylo

1ebpng Jeiq LZAd
Awapesy [euoneuIsju| BJS3 |

juawdinbg ejoL

0€5 0000000226003 1O
juswdinbg



€Lio Ll

Aluo asodind juswabeue Jo4

(00°008) 00°008'Z 00°00€'E - anuaAoy alels [ejoL
- - - - anuaAay Isejesid - 818)S 9/ S0/ 000 000 S00 ¥ 20
(00°008) - 00°00S - enuaaay NI\ - ®181S  00E €0 000 022 S00 H 20

- 00'008'2 00008'2 - snuaAsy youni - 8els 00¢ L0Z 000 042 S00 o 20
anuaAdy 9je)s

S3INNIATY
20 ANNd 3DIAY3S 004

- 00°00Z'6 00°00Z'6 r0ZL9'L leyol

- 00°00Z'6 0000Z'6 POZLO'L doueunsuj Ayiqer] pue Ausdoid  Ot€ 000 000 O¥6 S00 3 LO

- - - - asuadx3 Jsassju| pue sueo 02 000 000 026 S00 3 LO

$)S09 paxid JoYI0 PuE |edsiy

(00°gsL) 00°ZLLOL 0069z'0l - jyuswdinb3 jej0
(0o'est) oozil'ol 006920l - sjuswanoidwi/suoneacuuay 0z 000 000 058 S00 3 LO
uswdinbgy

- 000058 000058 - sjeuaje/soljddng jeyo 1

- 000058 000058 - soueusjuiely pue suopesado - saiddng 1asul-UON L0 000 000 018 SO0 3 LO

sjeuaje/salddng
abuey) jebpng jebpng 0z'Le's
posiASY |ZAd [eulBUO LZAd QLA LZAd

19bpng yeuq LzAd
Awepesy Jeuoneussju| eysa)



gLzl

AuQ asodind yuswabeuey Jo4

- 00°0ZF 00°0Zv - S89JAI9S poseydind [ejo]

- - - - weJbold pood Jewwng -juay 0.€ 602 000 022 5003 Z0

- - - - weiboldq poo Jewwng - sapnn  0LE 60 000 022 00 3 20

- - - - welbold poo JAWWNS - SAS JOJ S894A4INSU0D  GOE 802 000 022 S00 3 20

- 00°0Z¥ 00°0¢¥ - SAG 10} $924INSU0D  SOE LOL 000 022 S00 3 Z0
SVIAIDS poseyaind

- - - - sjyauag |ejol

- - - - vd3ad ¥L¢ LOL 000 042 500 3 20

- - - - v2Id4 012 LOZ 000 022 SO0 3 20
sjyouag

- - - - sobepy/saueles [ejol

- - - - e)sissy/iebeuely usuyopy - Aeles 021 L0Z 000 022 00 3 20
sofiepp/sauees

STUNLIANAXT
_B8ZSPL'Y £8TYR'LYL  PSl69'2€L  6zSsOY 00 00 000000000 0000000000 - SINN3A3NIVIQL
- - - - puUNd ud9) Woy J9jsUBIl 69 000 000 000 SO0 H 20

- - - - s|idnd - sajes youn L9 L0Z 000 022 S00 Y 20
»pYo

B8Z'SV9'v €9ZVO'BEL PG IBE'PEL  BZSHO'P SNUBASY |esapad |ejoL
- 00889/ 008892 - welbo.d s|qeisban @ yIni4 ysal4 - [eI9pe4  00F 902 000 022 SO0 H Z0
682Gt 6Z'SP9'y - 6259y weiboid s1egey ysed AIpowwo) - [eieped g/ L0 000 022 $00 H Z0
- £6'GZ0'ey £6'GZ0'EP - Isepjeald - [eJopad 9/ SO/ 000 022 S00 H 20

- Z20612'L Z06LL'SL - peonpay @ 9a.d - [B19pa4 Z/¥ LOL 000 022 S00 o 2O

- 651966 6G'796'6 - youn Jejnbay - uonUINN g pood - [eJapa4 L/t 102 000 022 S00 W 20
ONUIADY |elopod

abueys jobpng 19b6png 0z'1e'8
pesiAeY LZAd leulbuQ LZAd  dLA LZAd

jobpng yeiq LZAd
Awopeoy jeuonewsaju] ejsay



Supplies/Materials

02 E 005 770 000 703 495 Food Services - Milk

02 E 005 770 000 701 490 Food Services - Lunch

02 E 005 770 000 705 490 Food Services - Breakfast
02 E 005 770 000 706 490 Food Services - FFVP
Total Supplies/Materials

Other Finance Uses
02 E 005 770 000 701 820 Dues and Memberships
Total Other Finance Uses

Tesfa International Academy
FY21 Draft Budget

For Management Purpose Only

FY21 YTD FY21 Original FY21 Revised
8.31.20 Budget Budget Change
- 87,277.54 87,277.54 -
- 45,000.00 45,000.00 -
- 132,277.54 132,277.54 -

130f 13






